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IRTS Summer Fellowship - NYC Expense-Paid Media Internships - Summer 2020/
Newsletter
Peters, Karen
Tue 11/19/2019 11:50 AM
To:  Fields, Bayley <bf946616@ohio.edu>
 
Hi Bailey,
Please add this summer Fellowship to the internships newsletter and note deadline for application is
Dec. 1. It includes travel and accommodations.  
The black background is hard to work with.
Karen
 
Karen Peters
Internship and Student Services Specialist

Harris Student Support Center

Ohio University Scripps College of Communication

Schoonover Center 108, 1 Ohio University, Athens, OH 45701

740-593-9994 • petersk@ohio.edu • https://www.ohio.edu/scrippscollege

 
 
From: Hoag, John <hoagj@ohio.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Peters, Karen <petersk@ohio.edu>
Subject: Fw: Please Share: IRTS Summer Fellowship - NYC Expense-Paid Media Internships - Summer
2020
 
 

 

Sent via Skynet

From: irtsfoundation@irts.org
Sent: November 19, 2019 9:16 AM
To: hoagj@ohio.edu
Reply-to: irtsfoundation@irts.org
Subject: Please Share: IRTS Summer Fellowship - NYC Expense-Paid Media Internships - Summer 2020
 

The 2020 application is live! Apply now and share with others!
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IRTS SUMMER FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM
May 31- August 1, 2020

NEW YORK CITY
Travel, housing, internship & living allowance included!

 

 

APPLICATIONS DUE:
Sunday, December 1st

 
Click here to apply!

 

APPLY NOW

 

 

Greetings!
 
Please share the details below for the 2020 IRTS Summer Fellowship
Program! Accepted students have the opportunity to participate in an exciting, 9-week
media Fellowship in New York City that includes all-expenses paid travel &
accommodations, a living stipend, and an internship at a top media company where
their skills and interests align.
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The IRTS Summer Fellowship Program has had a key role in launching the careers of
top professionals in the media business for more than 45 years. This highly
competitive program introduces students to a myriad of opportunities within the media
industry. Additionally, selected individuals gain invaluable experience interning at top
companies and networking with executives from across the industry.
 
Accomplished students from all majors (including  communications, liberal arts,
computer science, business, marketing, math, etc.) are encouraged to apply.
   
For full eligibility information and further details, including previous internship
placements and testimonials, please follow this link: 
 

2020 IRTS SUMMER FELLOWSHIP DETAILS
 

Applications are due by 11:59 PM EST on Sunday, December 1st.
 
Sincerely,
 
Lauren Kruk-Winokur
Vice President, Academic Programs & Communications
IRTS Foundation

 

 

 

 

ADDITIONAL PROGRAM DETAILS
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The IRTS Summer Fellowship Program is the cornerstone program of the IRTS
Foundation. Often referred to as a "media boot camp," this highly selective program
teaches a talented group of up-and-coming media professionals the realities of the
business world through an all-expense-paid internship in New York City, which includes
practical experience and career-planning advice. 
 
Those selected for the Fellowship receive: 
 

Round trip travel to and from NYC (air, train, or driving reimbursement) 
 

Housing in downtown Manhattan in a shared suite setting
 

A living allowance to defray cost of food and personal expenses 
 

A full-time internship at a top media company that aligns with a student's
interests and career goals

 

Weekly events including panel discussions, company visits and executive Q&A
sessions

 

The IRTS Foundation also provides extensive career counseling and networking
opportunities to ensure that each Fellow makes the most of their New York
experience!

 

APPLY NOW

 

 

PROGRAM LINKS
 
Apply.

IRTS FOUNDATION
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Learn More.
2019 Blog.
Past Placements.
IRTS History.
YouTube.
2020 Flier.

The IRTS Foundation is a 501(c)(3) charitable
organization, which brings together the wisdom and
power of today's leaders to train and educate the next
generation of media and communication professionals
through its many educational programs and diversity
initiatives. IRTS programs ensure that our business
reaches its highest potential in this exciting digital age. 
Learn more at: irtsfoundation.org
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